Cindy Campbell

From: Louis Sooklal [Isooklal@ebscohost.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 1:57 PM

To: Cindy Campbell

Subject: RE: Training

Hello Cindy here are the details for the training.

Time- 9-12

Location- Hodges University | 4501 Colonial Blvd., Ft. Myers, FL 33966
Bldg. U, room 352

Contact person

Carolynn Volz

(239) 598-6178 | (800) 466-0019

cvolz@hodges.edu | www.hodges.edu

Training to focus on eBooks/ECM (EBSCOHOST Collection Manager), Downloading eBooks, Business Searching
Interface, EBSCO and Wilson Databases and other needs.

Please let me know how many staff members can attend.

Thanks

Louis Sooklal

Regional Sales Manager- FL Academic Libraries
EBSCO Publishing

800- 653-2726 ext 2529
Isooklal@ebscohost.com

Visit us at www.ebscohost.com

From: Cindy Campbell [mailto:Cindy.Campbell@edison.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 1:39 PM

To: Louis Sooklal

Subject: RE: Training

Please send me more information.

Cindy M. Campbell

Faculty Librarian

Edison State College

Rush Library (Lee Campus)
8099 College Parkway

Fort Myers, FL. 33919

Email:  ccampbell @ edison.edu
Phone: 239-489-9367

Fax: 239-489-9465

From: Louis Sooklal [mailto:lsooklal@ebscohost.com]
Sent: Tue 5/1/2012 10:28 AM

To: Cindy Campbell

Subject: Training




Heliu Cindy,

The EBSCO trainer will be conducting a session at Hodges University on May 16" and | wanted to invite you or any of
your staff members. The training will be on eBooks, EBSCO and Wilson databases. Please let me know if you are
interested and | will send you the final details as soon as | get them from Hodges.

Thanks

Louis Sooklal

Regional Sales Manager- FL Academic Libraries
EBSCO Publishing

800- 653-2726 ext 2529
Isooklal@ebscohost.com

Visit us at www.ebscohost.com

Please note: Due to Florida's broad open records law, most written communication to or from College
employees is public record, available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, this e-mail
communication may be subject to public disclosure.

You are the Key to Information Security. Click Here to Learn More.




